
 
 

1 
 

MINUTES: NON-COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION: LEASING OF OFFICE SPACE FOR BLOEMFONTEIN, KURUMAN 
AND NELSPRUIT FOR THE DURATION OF FIVE YEARS 

HELD ON 03 AUGUST 2017 AT 11:00 MAIN BOARDROOM, BLOCK B ECO GLADES 2, PRIVATE SECURITY 

INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PSiRA) 

No Items Discussion 

1. Opening & 

welcoming 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu (Team Leader: SCM) opened the meeting and welcomed all bidders. Allowed PSiRA 

team to introduce themselves. 

It was mentioned for bidders to note that it is a non-compulsory briefing session; however all should ensure 

that their details are recorded on the circulated attendance register for record purpose. 

2. Attendance  Ms. Lesego Mashiane  - Manager: SCM 

 Ms. Nomathemba Mendu-Team Leader:  SCM 

 Ms Kgothatso Kola  –Admin Assistant :SCM 

3. Opening 

remarks 

She informed the bidders that there are three bids to be presented for Leasing of office space, all for the 

duration of five years namely Nelspruit, Bloemfontein and Kuruman. Bidders will first be briefed on 

Kuruman, followed by Nelspruit and Bloemfontein. Bidders will be allowed to raise questions during the 

briefing. 

She informed the bidders that since the requirement for all the published tenders are similar, minutes for 

all tenders will be in one document. Minutes of the briefing session will be forwarded to all bidders and will 

also be loaded on PSiRA website as well. 
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4.  

Presentation   

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu presented the Terms of References as follows: 

 Specification. 

 Special Conditions of Contract. 

 Functionality Evaluation Criteria. 

 Mandatory Returnable Documents. 

5. Questions 

and Answers  

 

 

Below is the question raised by bidders and the answers provided  

 

Leasing of office space for Nelspruit  

 

Q1: What is expected from bidders when PSiRA requires a letter from the bank?  

Ans: PSiRA requires the letter from the Bank that is reflecting the financial status of the bidder however; 

bidders can incorporate any financial document as part of the supporting document. The letter from the 

bank confirming financial status must not older than 3 months.  

 

Q2: The x-ray machine (scanner) and the depositor is the bidder expected to provide with such 

machine or the Authority will provide for them? 

Ans: The Authority will provide the X-ray scanner machine, which will be according to its specifications and 

needs. 
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Q3: Biometrics access control what type is needed, a server based or a door box type? 

Ans: 

 Biometric access control systems is a responsibility of Authority. 

 The Bidders should built a solid wall for the server room, with a concrete roof slab, and a security 

door  

 The Cash office should be same with solid wall, concrete roof slab and a security door. 

 High security burglar gates designed to the specification of the authority to be installed at both the 

server room and cash office. 

 

Q4:  When is PSiRA planning to occupy the premises? 

Ans: Within 90 days after the acceptance letter of award, however bidders are encouraged to state on their 

proposal the period they will need to prepare for occupation. 

 

Q6: Do you require parking space inside or outside premises? If the parking is outside, what are 

the requirements needed for such (e.g.  can the service provider provide their own security 

officers to accompany staff members  to and from the offsite parking lot) 

 

Ans:  Parking for staff and clients vehicles should be within the building proximity, however bidders must 

mention if the parking space is outside the premises and elaborate of security measures they will provide.  
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Leasing of office space for Kuruman 

 

Q1: Is there any specification with regards to the size of the firearm room and the safe? 

Ans: The bidders must not provide a firearm safe but rather provide a secluded area to install a firearm 

deposit. The safe type is the responsibility of the Authority. 

 

Q2: Terms of Reference refers to six (06) and twenty (20) employees.  Is the lease making a 

provision for the number of employees required? 

 Ans: Terms of Reference mentioned that bidders must make provision for twenty (20) employees, currently 

there are six (06) employees assisting from Head Office on mobile registration. 

 

Q3: Is there any preferred layout that bidder’s may use on the structural designs? 

Ans: Bidders should propose an ideal layout using the information provided.   

 

Q4: What is an allowable space on common arrears (circulation area?) 

Ans: PSiRA requires a shell. 

 

Q6: What is the difference between the General Conditions of Contract and the Service Level 

Agreement? 
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Ans: General Conditions of Contract is part of the bidding process, it must be signed and initialled by all 

bidders who are submitting their tender documents. Service level Agreement is signed with the winning 

bidder, it is signed after all parties involved have agreed on all the aspects in the document.  

Leasing of office space for Bloemfontein 

 No discussion made, bidders agreed that there is no need to be briefed, as the Terms of Reference 

are similar with to ones of Nelspruit and Kuruman. 

NB:  

 Bidders must hold their bid validity for a period of 120 days, in a case where bidders does not receive 

any feedback within that period; they will be requested to validate their bid before it lapses. 

 It was mentioned to bidders that should there be any questions that were not raised in the meeting; 

all questions must be emailed on bids@psira.co.za. 

6. Closure The meeting was adjourned at 13:00 

 


